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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Sharon Harichandran [sharichan@escsj.com]
Sent:  Thursday, June 23, 2005 10:15 AM

To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health Tty
Cc: Rick Freudenberger; Chan, Barney, Env. Health; gport@proskauer.com; hkindler@olshanlaw.com;

michael@northamericancapital.com
Subject: 1482 67th Street, Emeryville - Former Clearprint Site - ACEH Ciosure Certificatio

Donna,

As a follow up to Rick Freudenberger's e-mail dated June 20, 2005, monitoring wells MW-1 and MW-2 were destroyed at the
referenced site on June 22, 2005. The ACDPW inspector was present during well destruction activities. As previously noted,
Environmental Strategies will drop off a copy of the letter documenting the well destruction activities to ACEH this afternoon.

In addition, we will also drop off a copy of Environmental Strategies' letter dated June 17, 2005, which documented the
uncovering and inspection of MW-3 and was provided to Mr. Barney Chan of ACEH.

We plan to meet with Barney on Monday, June 27, 2005 to assist in any way possible to expedite the closure certification. The
purchase agreement for the property transaction requires the closure certification by June 30, 2005 and we appreciate your
assistance in helping us meet this deadline.

Best,
Sharon

Sharon Harichandran

Consuliant

Environmental Strategies Consulting LLC
2025 Gateway Place, Suite 280

San Jose, CA 95110

Tel. (408) 453-6100

Cell (408) 892-1253

Fax (408) 453-0496

Important Notice: The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended and should not be
construed as an official confirmation of any transaction unless expressly provided. Furthermore, this e-mail may contain
information that is confidential, non-public and protected by privilege from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient,
please delete this e-mail, including attachments, and notify the sender. The unauthorized use, dissemination, distribution or
reproduction of this e-mail, including attachments, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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